From: Julia Lindsay On Behalf Of Steve McGill
Sent: Friday, 31 March 2017 4:04 p.m.

To: Tim Shadbolt

Cc: Michelle Chapman

Subject: RE: Invitation to meet with Steve McGill, INZ [UNCLASSIFIED] %
‘“/’
Good afternoon, «K \% @

Many thanks for the confirmation to meet with Steve McGill at 2pm o @@@pni I @\3\5{{ his

meeting into Steve’s diary. (\

Steve looks forward to meeting with His Worship the M char

N

Please iet me know if you need any further |@lo
Kind regards, (&)@ e

Julia Lindsay /\‘/‘/ MC:)/) (@@

From: Tim Shadbolt{mailte” '3 (2 R
Sent: Friday, March, 2017731 1u p.m. %

ra

Sub]ect. RE; IMtaH@% Steve McGill, INZ [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good after,

is Worship the Mayor Tim Shadbolt, thank you for your email extending an invitation for His Worship
to me th Steve McGill on Tuesday, 4 April 2017.

His Worship appreciates receiving your invitation and would be delighted to attend.

His Worship the Mayor and CE Richard King are both available to meet with Mr McGill at 2.00 pm on Tuesday, 4
April 2017, in the Mayor’s Lounge in the Civic Administration Building, 101 Esk Street, Invercargill.

Could you please confirm this also fits in with Mr McGill's schedule.
Kind Regards

Morina Colyer
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE MAYOR

From: Julia Lindsay [maite' < <1 (2) (a’)  OnBehalf Of Steve McGill
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 3:11 p.m,

To: Tim Shadbolt

Subject: Invitation to meet with Steve McGill, INZ [UNCLASSIFIED]

1



Good afternoon Mayor Shadholt

Steve McGill, General Manager at Immigration New Zealand, will be down in Invercargill next Tuesday 4 April. Would
you happen to be available to discuss immigration-related matters with him at a time between 12 midday — 3pm?

The invitation also extends to Richard King.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Julia Lindsay
on hehalf of
Steve McGill >

<V;)

v

Julia Ltindsay (//{‘» @
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO GENERAL MANAGER = ’\> r -
Settlement Protection and Attraction, immigration New Zealand A% ,: \ \b .
Ministry of Business, lnnovatlon & Employment AN &

r
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Any %gex.ﬁressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and ment This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of

the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content, and cleared by MailMarshal at Invercargill
City Council
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From: Andrew Lockhart @ NS D \\\Lf/
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 12:48 p.m. W o
To:p, S L)) O$\\“V
Subject: RE: Refugee Settl ti gill [ éil
Importance: High K

& K\

£ /ﬁ
Hi Richard \ 9 %‘\
K2 O\
) N\ -
| am following:- earli;%ﬂpf ne cat{s'to your office regarding the decision by Government Agencies to select
e ne

Invercargi Jocation for Quota Refugee resettled under the government programme.
SNV

Steve McGjlkHas s t6 the Mayor about the selection and we have briefed our Minister. We are now wanting to

send ;mg_ﬁ elesse (preferably today) to inform the public of the decision. Ahead of sending the Press Release

| w F:F‘Iik?s\ talk to you about the release so that we can align our responses and the next steps following the
|
ann ent

Can you phone me urgently on my mobile phone at s C?..) CQ\
Regards

Andrew Lockhart

National Manager
Refugee Unit, Settlement Protection and Attraction Group

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
S A CL) C_o%
112, 280 Queen Street, P>0 Box YU533, AuCKIang 1142



From: Andrew Lockhart

Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 4:56 p

To: < AL Cq\ .

Subject: 010517 New refugee res n L‘l‘l FIED]

Hi Richard
Further to our c&éﬁ ion plea ched the press release that will be released regarding Refugee
Settlement.i

Please do not @@we if you need additional information
Re E %

Andrew Lockhart
National Manager
Refugee Unit, Settlement Protection and Attraction Group
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

=z 2 QL) ca
L12, 280 Queen Street, P>0 Box 90533, Auckland 1142
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NEW ZEALAND
IMMIGRATION

MEDIA RELEASE
27 APRIL 2017
Invercargill chosen as new refugee settlement location ffr*’J D
ey \\\ ‘f: % F:-f"
;‘ N N r'LP_%‘— \'-_\‘-.\
Invercargill has been selected as a new refugee settlement location quiﬂwﬁw,g a whole of f‘:: \: k_.::: -
Government assessment. O PO Lt
PRIE Ax" L |
": \ } % \ W
The assessment included looking at employment, housmﬁancf‘ﬁé@?nment ?é(m;\a}\hvmla)ble
alongside the support provided by the local comw\\ (::_:,f:, N

The decision to choose Invercargill was madb\bq)y!\hitw Ze?ﬂﬂ qu be Resettlement Strategy
Senior Officials’ Group - made up gf#ﬁrqﬁpnthtnfes fro n t n New Zealand (INZ), Ministry

of Education, Ministry of Healtt;” m\}s‘tl:fﬁf Social Ef@;e £, Office of Ethnic Communities and
Department of Internal Aff \ r;f) ,_:\\ {'
H’ \ -._ h" -"‘J |,~ o } JII| h

There are curregﬂj xﬁl Hiement im:afh sd’n New Zealand where quota refugees are settled after
they hav cﬁm six wea\k\ ﬁ;ﬂ} programme at the Mangere Refugee Resettlement
CentrE~ gq;kl r&glon,ﬁ{a:katn, D}lanawatu Wellington region, Nelson and Dunedin.

\ A
N?\E“m'fe}al M)anﬁ‘ﬁhﬁ}u%ﬂl says an extra settlement location is needed because of the recent
ongting u@erﬁ%f H-'Quota and the decreasing proportion of refugee families settled in Auckland,
megmrfg;&gt those quota refugees who have relatives already living in the region are settled

therg, ¢ \2
pr “h\ ré
".\@e\r’carglll was considered alongside Christchurch, New Plymouth, Rotorua and Tauranga.
Mr McGill says all the locations had the strengths and potential to be a settlement location but

Invercargill edged out the others because of the broad range of employment opportunities in the
area.

“Invercargill also has a strong set of services and is a well-connected city where a number of

g
government agencies have a presence,” he says. “Suitable housing is available and there is excellent
support from the community.”

Mr McGill says details are still being worked out, but it is expected that the first group of refugees
will arrive in invercargill later this year.



The settlement of refugees in Christchurch was suspended - except for a limited number of family-
linked cases - following the September 2010 earthquake due to the impact on services such as
health and housing. But Mr McGill says he expects refugees to be resettled in the city in the future.

“Christchurch will continue to be under review for a resettlement location but we felt that at the
moment there are still some infrastructure issues which would make it difficult to resettle large
number of refugees. We're confident that as the rebuild continues to progress further Christchurch
will once again be a settlement location.”

For further information contact the media line on 0274 422 141 or email media@mbie.govt.nz

Note to editors:

-\.

Quota refugees are given permanent residence on arrival in New Zealand and s eﬁ'ﬁ thmr first snx i {;’,;

weeks at the Mangere Refugee Resettlement Centre. While there, they ¢ ‘f ition ,,_

programme to support living and working in New Zealand and Englis X v also cﬁ ate

medical and mental health assessments. )"’;’g F (5
\x "~

NZ Red Cross is contracted by INZ to provnde settleme m‘fﬁe c ) her the first 12

months. This includes an orientation program ng ref ¥ ices they require

such as doctor’s appointments, Engllsh |ang tion a oqmyn .

@@
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From: Andrew Lockhart <\>\|\> = b/b\‘\"
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2017 12:07 p.m. Q %E\\_,/ \}x

To! = AOVYGD

Subject: Re Re Announcement or Zpts
Importance: High @
Hi Richard @E 2

Are you abkﬂg Murg;nt% ile regarding the article in the Southland Times this morning relating

to Invercargil on as ent location

My mobile numb}\b a (D (&)
oF

Regards”~

atlor [UNCLASSIFIED]

Andrew Lockhart

National Manager
Refugee Unit, Settlement Protection and Attraction Group

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
€ A1) (@)
L12, 28U Uueeh wuw-., P>0 Box 90533, Auckland 1142
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Project Objective

This project aims to identify future resettlement regions for Quota Refugees within New
Zealand in response to increases in the number of UNHCR mandated refugees referred to New
Zealand.

The allocation of Quota refugees for the 2016/17 year has been completed following Cabinet
decisions on the three year resettlement progamme in June 2016.

The allocation has decreased the number of refugees being resettled in the Auckland region
and there will be an increase in the numbers of refugees being resettled in the remaining
regions.

In response to the increasing strain on the existing resettlement regio %&ased
number of individuals coming to New Zealand as part of the quopr eri Is a‘peed toid

new region for refugee resettlement. <‘ \

There are curr

Walkato Pa é\

rth, W

Financial AviC A z Palmerston Wellington Nelson Dunedln New area Total
\
Year » (?A\\. /’J North : |
2015/1s<{9§35i§’) 115 (13%) | 113 (13%) | 277(32%) | 89(10%) | 94(10.7%) | 0O 876
LN S . . {
201 | 105 (10%) | 170 (17%) | 170 (17%) | 240 (2a%) | 130(13%) | 185 (19%) 0 1000
2017/18 | 100 (10%) | 150(15%) | 150 (15%) | 200(20%) | 100(10%) | 150(15%) | 150 (15%) 1000
| - .

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT

Naw Quota Refuges Resettlement Location 3.6




Provisional Criteria for resettlement locations

A long list was developed to assess possible future resettlement areas against key economic
indicators. Regions were assessed on Local Employment Rate, Regional Unemployment Rate,
Projected employment growth and regional NEET {Not in Education/Employment/Training)
statistics. Each resettlement location was ranked on the economic variables and scored
accordingly. (Appendix 1)

The highest ranked areas formed the short list below.

Short List of resettlement locations for consider@
NN g@§
i =plo N

tocation Local Employment Regional Unemployment | Regi b
Rate Rate mp eht
2016~
> X
_ ST : |
Invercargill 67.3% 5.0% 1.6% 13.4%

Tt ;
St
|- ‘.'.

il

Emplovment Rate: The employment rote is the number of employed, as a percentage of the working-age population. These are
annual average figures.

Regionof Unemeolovment rate: The unemployment rate is the number of unemployed people expressed as o percentage of the
labour force. These are annual average figures.

NEET: The NEET rate is the total number of youth {aged 15 to 24 years) whe dre not in education, employment, or training, os a
percentage of the total youth working-age population.

Links to data source:

Regional Projected Employment Growth: http: bi info-services/empl - ur-market-
reports/forecastin -term- I ent-forecasts/short- - -forecasts-2016-

2019/ /regions/7sear =regional wth¥%20foreca

Regional Economic and Employment data: http://webrear.mbie.govt.nz/summary/new-
zealand?bailiwick=W251bGwsdH]17Sx0cnVILHRvdWVd

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT New Quota Refuges Resett'sment Locatlon 3.6



Detailed Assessment against Key Criteria

The project group have identified the following indicators to be measured against each of the
potential new resettlement areas.

Employment

»  Availability of a range of employment opportunities
»  Access to a Pathways to Employment programme

»  Access to Work and Income offices/Community Links
=  QOccupational Training Opportunities

e

vf'

Housing ’f\;‘ \

/ﬂﬁi\%’\\‘é/ ~
=  Availability of Housing New Zealand Housing S \‘S ey

R . a X - Y { \
= Availability of Community/Social Housing ] \/O i NN | by
= Availability of low-cost private housing options { AN G s
ToWCAV TN

Education rj@ \j/ N j%{@;l

=  Primary and Secondary schoolmg, dlal "‘\_ ‘\\
= Availability of specials migrant am:l eésupp \«‘

f"\-}
= Appropriately staged \ws;o \
Health and Well-bemg \ ,q S
,9 Q\}
= Access rima
= Sped ervi equured

,-,@;[pr counselfif d.ipenital health services

(.A o maingtream sorcial work services (eg family violence, parenting support}
(_){\ Resett! (ﬁn‘éﬁt«; rk support agency

rttcn ﬂqnl \ }\)
<§?1Q etlng services

\ %, Community Safety

(/ R\_:\ Welcoming community including Tangata Whenua connection and support
Local-government support

=  Ethnic community support

= Faith based leadership and support

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT New Quots Refuges Resettlement Location 3.6



Key dates

Initial cross-agency meeting notification on framework for
assessing locations against key criteria (email sent)

October 2016

Key Agency Workshop

- Joint analysis of collated information
- New settlement location recommendations

November 3rd 2016
S

Decision on the new settlement location by the NZRRS Seni \
Officials Group B

Announcement of new settlement Iocatl @\fﬁarch 2017

Engagement and tr mu{ ttle é\\v"hh the
local counul ces, i

grOUPSIorg loca

March 2017

..f'\

ol

18™ August 2017

%@

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS, INNOVATICN & EMPLOYMENT

New Quota Refuges Resettlement Location 3.6
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Project 3.6 identifying New Resettlement Locations for Quota Refugees — Assessment meeting notes

housing may include
ar, tent, mobile home, caravan,

ntext, insecure

ncluding shelter, c:

e housing in this col
ing with friends/family.

social-housing in the locations being considered
sness —i

Comparison of recent trends in demand for
by MBIE as potential resettlement locations

16

N

New

Christchurch  Ivercargill

¥ L T

TITIIIE

Phyrouth  Distriet
Districk

City

City
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£ &2 2% MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
08| INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
’ W HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

MEMO

DATE 22 March 2017

TO New Zealand Refugee Resettlement Strategy Senior Ofﬁcials’_f:‘;rodb‘
FROM Steve McGill, General Manager, Settlement Protectlon and

Aftraction H_\ {;,
SUBJECT ESTABLISHING NEW SETTLEMENT LaQﬁ‘ﬁBNr’F yo\t‘r’ §>

REFUGEES s
\ ‘s

& \ -
A \Oﬁ‘: _ §
RECOMMENDATIONS \9 @

T "f’-‘\ \
It is recommended that the New a N \Refégee Rese\ é{nent Strategy Senior

Officials’ Group (Senior Oﬁlclalgﬂo RS, ‘

a  Note that the alloc \n aiota Re \gg settlement locations for the
2016/17 year h mﬁlete;iﬁ:ﬂ 5}3 inet decisions on the three year
Refugee Qﬁz g},ﬁmﬁe i ;;u 6: The allocation decreased the number
of quote:e ing s Auckland region and increased settlement

e re tions (Hamilton, Palmerston North, Wellington
R}@on and D \ i

e “that @R mt}r@avernment agency group jointly assessed five shortlisted
b Io ?’ﬁ‘(

urch, Invercargill, New Plymouth, Rotorua, Tauranga) against
a ‘new quota refugee settlement location;

H\ q::/« that while all locations were seen as potential refugee settlement locations,
¢ “\\ hristchurch, Invercargill and New Plymouth are being put forward as options for
( the Senior Officials’ Group to select the new settlement location from, based on

their strengths against the assessment criteria;

d Note that there is flexibility to transition the number of quota refugees settled in a
new settlement location to address any initial constraints; and

e Agree that the new refugee quota settlement location is:
EITHER Christchurch, OR
Invercargill, OR
New Plymouth

Agree/Disagree/Discuss




3 MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
& INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

BACKGROUND

1. Currently New Zealand settles Quota refugees in the following six settlement
locations: Auckland region, Hamilton, Palmerston North, Wellington region,
Nelson and Dunedin. Christchurch is not currently active as a settlement location
following the earthquakes, except for a few family-linked cases.

2. In June 2016 in making decisions about the three-year Refugee Quota
Programme (2016/17-2018/19), the Government noted that Imm jon New

Zealand would progress, through a cross-government agency.ass nt, the f, 2

identification of one or two seftlement locations during }“[:‘1\ !weddltl
officials were directed to work together to ensure that, oy t three
the impact of the settlement of Quota refugees on);o(rsliig supply is m{qml

3.  Since that decision, the number of quota ref'r e@s?fnﬁ seft ‘cidand has
been decreased to 10 percent or Iess do bﬁl w ié the cross-
government agency assessment tofﬁ’:l% aheiw s en

NEW SETTLEMENT LOCATIOH—CI?IT&R[; AND A{Qﬁ#&&ﬁ
A4 \\, O

"""\"

— -~

4

L{’@rtp}:}e%rmme the locations that would be
includ E’:e settl ; on assessment. The provisional criteria
i t;’nnomn:,\ of Local Employment Rate, Regional
ent Rat W \g&rﬁal Projected employment growth and Regional
e locafitns were assessed against these four criteria, and five
rgill, New Plymouth, Rotorua, Tauranga) were shortlisted

Provisional criteria asses

T, &

4. Provisional

Q;J sment criteria

5 5;? JAn ‘:nter-agency group including representatives from the Ministries of Business,
\ %2  Innovation and Employment (MBIE), Social Development, Health and Education,

the Tertiary Education Commission, Housing New Zealand Corporation, the
Department of Internal Affairs (Office of Ethnic Communities) and New Zealand
Police-met in November 2016 to consider the shortlisted locations against the
following assessment criteria:

. Employment (employment opportunities and support, training and
employment programmes);

. Housing (availability state, community/social and low-cost private housing);

o Education (availability of early childhood, primary, secondary, tertiary
education, ESOL provision);

o Health and Well-being (access to primary health care, specialist health
services, mental health, counselling, social support services); and

» Participation (availability interpreters, welcoming local community and local
government, ethnic community support, faith based support).

' New Zealand youth (aged 15-24 years) who are not in employment, education, or training.

5\




‘ ——{achd MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,

INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUK)

6. All of the shorilisted locations have potential to be seiftlement locations. However,
based on the strengths assessed against the detailed assessment criteria
Christchurch, Invercargill and New Plymouth are put forward as options for the
Senior Officials’ Group to select the new refugee settlement location from. Annex
One provides a summary of the detailed assessment of the three locations for the
Senior Officials’ Group’s consideration.

7. ltis planned that the new settliement location will be announced by May 2017 and
Quota refugees will begin to be seftled in the new location from Se er 2017. o
Given the settlement location allocation planning that is underta r@n;gratlon 2 \ .
New Zealand, there is flexibility to transition the number of ”s’ﬂg‘gﬂe ettled |
a new settlement location over a period of time. Tr e nu '
refugees in the new settlement location suppor;sﬂ(a pawhyr an {ty‘“
development of the settlement service prowd 57\@ tl‘/ip\commqu | as

assisting address initial constraints.
g % 'k\ %0)\ o

NEXT STEPS e .‘w};cj
AW |
8. Following the decision on th&n&w setl ent Ip\ca nn lﬁ}vﬁie Senior Officials’ Group
MBIE will: \ fﬂﬁ\‘ NOSE
\ u I \\‘\J
. commum g ecssno xihfe evant local government of the
settle ions; _ )‘*'
ﬁ %ﬁ lm(a gratlon about the decision;
#_rﬂj{\‘\, Iop com tlons plan; and .
O ﬁ'{p!ementatlon and transition plan to establish the new !
"D Sgéle ocation.
."J\.
,f"'\(
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i MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
{ii INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
F HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

BRIEFING

New settlement location for Quota refugees

Date 120 April 2017 Priority: _ Low
Securlty In Confidence Tracking 3184 16-17
classification: _ _number:
Action sought
Action sought Deadlum
'Hon Michael Woodhouse Note that the cross-agency r,ganvenlence// |~
| Minister of Immigration assessment has identified A f\
Invercargill as the preferred ol \ S ) D
settlement location ) (R \>
N ™y v
Forward the attached E‘?\i N | L)
Ministers of Health; SetialC-> " 4~
gevelopmentrE\ ﬁj,{ﬁhq!p:j’\\\({:: ))
) ommunir@é Aﬁ'ami\ b
Hon Amy Adams l a\:t?s:gydxr'or yo n{ ﬁg
Minister for Social Housing - \‘.. ,H
Hon Jonathan Coleman ,r‘::, wu}r mformatlon
Minister of Health _,r
Hon Anne Toll {tacﬁed for your information
Minister for Sacia Dg pmen -;:x‘ . |
Hon H qigﬁ: Gopy attached for your information |
ation r’“\ \ \ \ /, -

LY ..'"‘1. N I
Hon Judith CPEE mf Copy attached for your information lI :
unities | '

Mlmster/%'ElQ\

HO@ | Copy attached for your information ':
Qntemal Affairs '

K_/ — - 1 : =l

Contact for telephone discussion (if required)
Name Position Telephone 1st contact
General Manager, ]
Steve McGill Settlement, Protection {
and Attraction = R Cv}r) (a)) [
AncrewiLochiSH 22}5911:; ';n:cril ail=’grg:£action 1 | Y :,

The following departments/agencies have been consulted

X Treasury | (] Mod O NZTE KMsD |KITEC | [XIMoE
| BJ MFAT [ mPI [ MfE X DIA 0 TPK X MoH

] Other: OEC, HNZC, NZ Police

New settlement location for Quota refugees
In Confidence 1




B

et M fﬁfc_sf‘é“l}’s office to complete: [} Approved [ Declined

[J Noted ] Needs change
(] Seen {1 Overtaken by Events
(] See Minister's Notes ] withdrawn

Comments:

N N
@@@%@
O,
I\
@@v N
5O
%

New settiement location for Quota refugees
In Confidence 2



6l & MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
NG| INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
e HTKINA WHAKATUTUKI

BRIEFING

New settlement location for Quota refugees

Date: 20 April 2017 Priority: Low
Security In Confidence Tracking 3184 16-17
‘ classification: number:
1
,-';.-‘ ’__,-""}
Purpose K \S N2 ;3

has been identified as the preferred new settlement location f also

refugees b
provides you with a high level implementation and transltl ﬁ;& for tlf%n%ldﬂatlon and

asks that you refer the briefing to the Ministers of L He?@\%n I-Development,
Education, Ethnic Communities and Internal Affalirsig‘-r‘( informati \ )
Y \ NP

RNy
Recommended action I ;\ \5"/&

\ '\. '\.
o ‘\‘3,‘/ -
The Ministry of Business, Innovq?\{}}d{émploywt ﬁ&&ﬂénds that you:
smn;»a!{ w,7-:1'.\"I'hree-Year (2016/17 — 2018/19) Refugee
ng tlon
catm%

2 %
The purpose of this briefing is to inform you that following a cros/s,»a%%f;\aSmssment’ m(ﬁ}ndaf;glll

a Note that followi
Quota Fmgra
assessme

b

‘%dl onal refugee settlement location
\
e ._x_-_’}

has progressed, though a cross-agency
/V

Noted

b \” f ec m assessment has identified Invercargill as the preferred location
f of employment opportunities and settlement infrastructure present
i h the proximity of Dunedin
k_
" /}5 o\ \x_:' Noted
= \. at the proposed high level implementation and transition approach for the new
L\ tion will be furiher expanded over the next few months as Officials engage with local

\__ f‘ agencies around the implementation considerations
Noted
d Note that a media release is being prepared by the Ministry of Business, Immigration and

Employment for release as soon as practicable in coordination with the Office of the Minister
of Immigration

Nofed
e Agree to refer this briefing to the Ministers of Health, Social Development, Education, Ethnic
Communities and Internal Affairs for their information.
Agree / Disagree
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Steve McGill .
General Manager, Settlement Protection and  HOn Michael Woodhouse

Attraction Minister of Immigration
Immigration New Zealand, MBIE ... /... | -
..... [l ...

Background >

1.  Currently New Zealand settles Quota refugees in six settlemsﬁ»{r
Hamilton, Palmerston North, Wellington, Nelson and DunedmLg m}a
active due to the impact of the earthquakes, other than receifi }.'

is net presently-

milg:linkb@grd 5

* ',_\} \ i et

2. As a result of the decision to permanently . mmase’ 1109 three= \Rg‘fubee Quota
Programme to 1000 places annually from gm&\& /lm\atrdltlo Syrian refugees
resettled in 2016/17 and 2017/18 above fug qm‘éh 0 places) [CAB-16-
MIN-0271 refers], Cabinet noted that{frq Id progress, through an
cross-government agency ass;aasmeht\ identiffoat ne or two further refugee
settlement locations durlng @16{1‘5)\ order to@é% e the increase in numbers.

h \

Cross-agency assg ent /p
3.

‘\
Based on ’ﬁﬁufaﬂ:’\ I?\dl Q\ ing reglonal growth and employment five locations
] iﬁ'\rercargll ymouth, Rotorua, Tauranga) were shortlisted for
y an l#iﬁr—agen,byworkmg group including representatives from the Ministries
and Employment (MBIE), Social Development, Health and
' Educatlon CommisSIon Housmg New Zealand Corporatlon, the

':g \l‘-égency working group met in November 2016 to consider the shortlisted locations
ainst the following assessment criteria:

Employment (employment opportunifies and support, training and employment
programmes);

. Housing (availability state, community/social and low-cost private housing),

. Education (avaitability of early childhood, primary, secondary, tertiary education, ESOL
provision);

. Health and wellbeing (access to primary health care, specialist health services, mental
health, counselling, social support services); and

. Community support (welcoming local community and local government, ethnic
community support, availability of interpreters).

5. The New Zealand Refugee Resetilement Strategy Senior Officials’ Group (SOG) met on 23
March 2017 and decided to proceed with Invercargill as the preferred new settlement
location based on the broad range of employment opportunities and existing settlement
infrastructure.

New settlement location for Quota refugees
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6. The SOG also found Christchurch continued to progress towards re-opening as a seitlement
location and that it would remain under active review.

7. Mayor Shadbolt of invercargill was informed about the SOG decision o engage with
Invercargill on 4 April 2017, with the caveat that the decision be kept confidential until the
public announcement.

8.  The Mayors of the other locations assessed have been advised of the outcome.

Implementation and transition approach

9. We propose the following implementation and transition approach for Invercargill:

initial engagement with key government stakeholders in the reg k{on‘ mto provide an
overview of the resetilement programme and identify any gaps< bﬁﬁential ser}uci
provision; fﬁ P N\ W =X

initial engagement with the city council around thg,»rcﬂé %/t\ﬁﬂ' councar’ﬁh Je\ﬁgé
resettlement, including leadership and commumcalmn p-ia

development of a more detailed transntlo ﬁia\n ng E “I-.-ﬁ;atlon of most

suitable ethnic group resettlement ion, y employment

opportunities, local language resourcé\ ethnuna:‘jgv§

s elc;

wider engagement with operati&ﬁgl_)b@mm and>n overnmental organisations
to provide an overview of@h{gé‘e—résetﬂ \?\q\g% inform on timings and transition
planning; and ( \\/' ; ’"O’“‘a bl e

sector deve (o@ﬁaiﬁﬁ; Q NV

ol “«v\_

10. This approa‘q\g?l _ﬁarmed l:fé\infbénatlon provided as part of the assessment (a summary

11\

eng{x Or}e ahﬁ! thie recent establishment of Dungdin as a new location.

\%ﬁ?ﬁﬂ ?}?&5 ent of capacity and capability of local service providers and

addressing any initial constraint which may arise, this approach

propa@é"lﬁuota refugees in Invercargill progressively starting from November 2017.

) {i A
1/2,{/ s mll provide more specific information about projected numbers and timeframes for
) lefmentation and transition following consultation and engagement with the local

H\}; community and-service providers (including those in Dunedin) in the next coming months.

Next steps

13. A draft media release (attached as Annex Two) has been prepared by MBIE for release as
soon as practicable. MBIE will handle any media query in coordination with the Office of the
Minister of immigration.

Annexes

Annex One: Assessment summary

Annex Two: Draft media release
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Annex Two: Draft media release

@

NEW ZEALAND
IMMIGRATION

MEDIA RELEASE
XXX APRIL 2017
2 Al
O WS P
Invercargill chosen as new refugee settlement location _3{\,} \ \ f-:-:i»”j Pos B
"f, ) "'-:i i < { M{-ﬂl =
: Ny s N
Invercargill has been selected as a new refugee setflement lo !}ﬂfptﬂe\lgaw a whate o'f
Government assessment. __;g - U
{__..-"' o) L |Ir If_'_ "-\'\ "M.“ -__J
5 0 .
The assessment included looking at employmentg'hml&‘ngf d Goyﬁfﬁﬁ’mé%ﬁ ﬁﬁﬂces available
alongside the support provided by the local ﬂD \ \J
~ Y™ m\b\,x
The decision to choose Invercar de by ther d Refugee Resettlement Strategy
Senior Officials’ Group - ma mdmﬁ‘ngratlon New Zealand (INZ), Ministry
of Education, Ministry o da |a jce?épment Office of Ethnic Communities and
Department of Internal tﬁai@, \ '/, By
-
\ VA

=
There ar é\:%\ sett men s |on)s in New Zealand where quota refugees are settled after
ed the }x eek reception programme at the Mangere Refugee Resettlement

Centr\e’;-— and [egl rq;, o0, Manawatu, Wellington region, Nelson and Dunedin.

_.-.5\_

r Steve McGill says an extra settlement location is needed because of the
Fﬁﬁu crease to the Quota and the decreasing proportion of refugee families settled in

(@q@wﬂ to pressure on housing availability.
{ "o

I'ﬁvercargiii was considered alongside Christchurch, New Plymouth, Rotorua and Tauranga.

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
government agencies have a presence,” he says. “Suitable housing is available and there is
excellent support from the community.”

The settlement of refugees in Christchurch was suspended - except for a limited number of family-
linked cases - following the September 2010 earthquake due fo the impact on services such as
health and housing. But Mr McGill says he expects refugees to be resettled in the city in the
future.
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

For further information contact the media line on 0274 422 141 or email media@mbie.qovi.nz

Note to editors:

Quota refugees are given permanent residence on arrival in New Zealand and spend their first six
weeks at the Mangere Refugee Resettlement Centre. While there, they complete a reception
programme to support living and working in New Zealand and English language. They also

complete medical and mental health assessments.
o

NZ Red Cross is contracted by INZ to provide settlement support in the cmpx f‘iﬁi@qr the fir
months. This includes an orientation programme and connecting refu%ﬁf@:*!ﬁq vides they re
such as doctor's AN O '| \\\}\:j}

B QW

s
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